
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060241 Sale Date - 5/17/2006

1.  ROW plans show ROW and centerline Monuments (8 total) but no pay item.  Will ODOT install these?   2.  Qty for 
Commercial Fertilizer in addendum #1 is wrong should be 1.4 tons.

Question Submitted:

A1) ODOT will set these monuments after construction.   A2) Thank you for pointing out this error in quantity.  

Because the dollar value of the error is small relative to the value of the entire project, the Department will not delay 

the sale to issue an addendum.  Please prepare your bid based upon the quantity in the bidding documents.

1Question Number:

1.  Sheet 9 Traffic Notes-  notes contain blank spaces where information should have been filled in.  2.  various x-sections - lack 
dimensions, ex. sheet 29 no slope drain dimensions

Question Submitted:

1) Quantities have been provided in the general summary but not detailed on this sheet.  If no quantity shows on the 

general summary, assume no quantity.   2)  Slope drains in this situation have to be installed where they fit and 

length varies.  Aside from having the outlet at the lowest point they are fluid and dimensions are near meaningless.  

Quantities provided on the General Summary

2Question Number:

Is PG 64-28 the correct binder for items 301,448-2 and 448-1.

Question Submitted: 5/15/2006

Please bid using the 64-28 binder.

3Question Number:

The notes on sheet 9/60 do not give a contact for law enforcement officers.  Who are we to use for LEOs?  and, could a bid item 
be added for these hours?

Question Submitted: 5/3/2006 4Question Number:

The notes on sheet 9/60 do not give a contact for law enforcement officers.  Who are we to use for LEOs?  and, could a bid item 
be added for these hours?

Question Submitted: 5/3/2006 5Question Number:

There is a very complex temporary signal system on this job in order to maintain traffic.  Could ODOT please add a bid item for 
work zone traffic signals?

Question Submitted: 5/3/2006 6Question Number:

Re: Item 7 - Granular Embankment, As Per Plan.

Because this material will be placed along a 1:1 slope it will not be possible to place the aggregate exactly 2 feet wide as 
depicted on the cross sections.

Will ODOT pay ticket quantity based on a conversion factor, or is it your intent to field measure this quantity for payment?

Question Submitted: 5/8/2006

We will pay ticket amount for this item.

7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


